

The Original
Dental CPAs
a division of Naden/Lean LLC

Kathryn (Kathy) Kleinhen

Senior/Supervisor

Academic Preparation

1984

Loyola College
Bachelor of Business Administration,
Accounting

Professional Experience

Senior/Supervisor
Naden/Lean, LLC
2007

Senior Accountant
Jerome O. Jacobs & Associates, P.A.
2006 - 2007

Senior Accountant
Tillman & Santoni, LLC
2003 - 2006

Senior Accountant
Scheiner, Mister & Grandizio, P.A.
2002 - 2003

Accounting Manager
McNor Group, Inc.
1993 - 2002

Accountant/Financial Analyst
Williams & Wilkins, Inc.
1987 - 1993

Assistant Controller
SygnatronProtection Systems, Inc.
1985 - 1987

Accountant/Bookkeeper
Rosenfeld, Hartman & Lefko, CPA's
1984 - 1985

BACKGROUND

Kathy joined Naden/Lean, LLC in 2007. Kathy has practiced in the field of public and private accounting, providing accounting, auditing and review services to clients in a variety of industries, with a concentration of dental clients. She has provided tax planning for individuals as well as corporations.

Kathy has an in-depth understanding of business financial statements and business and individual tax returns. She is a decisive team leader with the ability to work independently and/or interface with other team members.

1966 Greenspring Drive / Suite 405
Timonium, Maryland 21093
410.453.5500 / 800.772.1065
410.453.5522 / Fax
www.dentalcpas.com
kkleinhen@dentalcpas.com